

## Contact

kylefreudenberg@icloud.com

954-865-8461

[LinkedIn Profile](#)

## Top Skills · [See all](#)

Auditing · Troubleshooting ·  
Communication · Team Building  
· Quality Assurance · Program  
Management · Team Leadership  
· Visual Inspection · Critical  
Thinking · Asset Management

## Accomplishments · [See all](#)

7 Certifications

# Kyle Freudenberg

QA Specialist | Security Clearance | Lean Six Sigma Villanova University

Greater Denver Area

## Summary

Quality Assurance Inspector with 5 plus years of proven experience in the military and private sector. With expertise in wiring harnesses/ cable assemblies, flight control systems, circuit card analysis and repair, hardware configuration, electrical schematics, routine maintenance, database management, and asset management. Currently enrolled in Villanova University Lean Si...

[Read more](#)

---

## Experience

QA Specialist · SOS International LLC

August 2019 - Present · Iraq

Quality Assurance Specialist · Sierra Nevada Corporation

January 2019 - August 2019 (8 months)

Collateral Duty Inspector/Aircraft Electrical/Instrument/Flight Control Systems Technician · United States Marine Corps

March 2013 - March 2018 (5 years 1 month) · Camp Pendleton, California

---

## Education

Villanova University

Six Sigma Green Belt/Six Sigma Black Belt, Lean Six Sigma · (2019 - 2020)

